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JOH}I HE}IR.Y YABLO}ISKY CDCR#ALA373
L7 -L22
4BO ALTA RD
S . D. CA .92L79

IJI{]TED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTTIERI{ DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

JOH}I HET{E,Y YABLOI'ISKY,
PLAINTIFF,

VS.

CALIFORIIIA DEPAATi'1EI\]T OF
CORRECTIOIqS & REHABILITATIOT.IS

eta ,I

CASE # 3;18-cv-11Z2-CAB-AGS

P LAINTIFF REQUEST LEAVE OF'
c6unr UNDER F.P..EVID RUI.E 2AT
TO TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE OF
FACTS'$IITEIIII T-iiIS JURISDICTIOI'I
OF RCUTINE AND PRACTICE OF'
DETETIDAT{TS AI']D INSTITUTIOi{
PLAINTIFF IS DETAINED

HEARING :SEPTEI'IBER €4, 2021

s, THE HOSIORABLE AI'iDREIJ SCI{OPLER.DBFENDANT
,

Tf, it pleasesdthe Court, John Henry yablonsky

(pf :af tltIFF) vrill request this Court to judicallyynotiee records
rrithin Ehis courts jurisdiction of routine anci practice of
sald defendants outlined within this comprainL pursuant to
federal ruLe of evirinece rure 201(b) (1) and Rure 201(d).

FACTS OF THIS CASE

Plaintiff filed civil rights complaint on may 31o,

202L naminq several employees of the ca1-ifornia department
of correct,ions who work aE RTCHARD J DoNovAN CORRECTrONS.

JUDICIAL NOTICE-1
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That certain defendants named within this conplainl

i.rere allegetC io take adverse acticns aqainst plaintif'f for the

purpose of fiindering, inlerferinq and creating a filter of shat

rights under the firsL amendment plaintiff nay exercise' The

facts outlined 1,/ithinthe cornptaint before this Cou::t, resemble

and nearly mirror facts outlined within other corr:plaints agaisnt

same defendanis regarding cust,om and poLicy to infr{ige uPon

inmates aecess into the law library and Courts.

A COURT }IAY TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE

In the spirit of rules of feCeral evidnece ouLlined by

rule t:to.if2o1(b)(1) any Court nray take judii,ial notice ot facls

known ,rithinm the t.rlal courls of ti:at specif ic jurrsdiction.

Under lhe rules outlined by Iu3. Ev.Bule 201(d) ttre Court rnay

Lake notice nol subject to reasona'aie drspr:te. In i*is caas

pLaintif f rnoves lhis Court to "l'lCITICE" under F.R. ilV. 405 the

'iiiABrT, R0urfiqE AND P?"ACTrCE" of defendants named r,rithin t,his

criaplaint,, established by siroilar civil riqhts aiLegaLi-ons made

againsr defendanr F.. BLahnik, T'iscorniH:nd8lirirre. AI-1 named

parties rEithin this moiion are "SIJBJECTS" outlined by cornplaintr
filed by inmates detainecl at, have been <IeEairied at }i|chard
j . Donovan, making similar, and mirror like claims about miscon.

duct regardinq inmates exercise under lhe first amendment..

There are seven such civil right,s eompraitn against
named defendants within this complaint , suggesting a paLtern
of conduct, creating a custom and poliey to infrigne upon, frirlte
and hinder inrnates aecess into the law ribrary, what they writ<

Lo the courts and deterniine r+ho aetually gets access .

JUDICAIL NOTICE-2
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PLEr\SE TAiiE llOTICE OF R BLAHI{IK

R. Blahnik a named clefendani in this altion before the

Court was allegecl lo hava infrinz,ed upon plainlif f access j-nto

the lar^r library for the purpose of exrrieinsing a protec'ted

ri-ght unde:: the f irsl amendment. Plaintif f alleged thal Blahnik

read proiecLeC papers, (t^lUtCU BLAHEIK i'ioil] ADI'IITS) and reduced

acsesz inlo the law library when pi-aint,iif conplained of Ehe

breech to sonfidenEial correpsondences. (gLeuitlK cAI{LIOT EXPLAtri{

IJHY TUE P,EDUCTICT{ CICCUAED). Bleh*iiq is also ali.eged to have

conspirecl to create anri enforee a fake rule about manadatory

use of pttorit,y Library ducats, and filing a false disciplinary

report, for and alleged nrissed session. (alautiff D0ES HoT DISP{.]TF

ANY RVP. ACTIVITIES )

This Court "Sfi0ULD" take judicial notice of paftern

of allegations made wiLhin this juridditcion iha.t ''MU?.P,CR" sdaid

allegaL j-oirs made by plaintif f . Take notice now please;

GAIICIA V tsLAFlIiIl(, 2AL7 US Dist LEXIS 47136

II.T TE{IS INSTANT CASE IN}IATE GARCIA MADE ALLEGATIOI\S THAT

P.. BLAHINK IfFIO WORKS INSIDE TFIE PLAZA LAW LIBP.ASRY AS

SET{IOR LIBRARIAU IJSED TIIE XERC:{ MACHIi:IE TO ''FIII{DER" ANd

II.{FRINCE UPON I}Ji4ATE GARCIAS F.IGHTS Ui'iDER THE FIRST
AMET{DI'IENT. THAT BLAHI.IIK FILED R\TR AGAINST GARCIA STATI}IG
GARCTA FAILED T0 FOLL0'*I RIUES rt{ THE LAI,^I LTBRARY. T}IIS
ALLEGATION MADE BY II{I,IATE GARCIA RESE|,IIJLES I"IITX,ORLIKE
ALLEGATIONS I"IADE BY INMATE YABLONSKY. THIS CO},IPLAINT
FILED BY GARCIA OCCURED II.I ?HE SAME TIME FRA}"{ES THAT
YABLO}{SKY EXPERIENCED THE SAI'IE PATTER}T OF CONDUCT.

consistant to t,tre ranguage under rule, 406 of fed rure
of evidnece, this does present a pattern of rout,ine practice,
where library sEaff reads inmates prorected papers itragarry.

JUDICIAL }IOTICE.3
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That until reading t'lr garcia's case, plaintif f yablonsky

never eyen heard of said defendant, never spoke to him, nor had

any type of communications with daid person, suggesting the pattern

was EX[Ifif,XXXXXK"ROUTINE" rCesignated at, filtering inmates hrriting

t the Courts

Z US DisI " LE 7A7 t+Zg

IN THIS INSTANMT CASE INMATE ARBALLAIIO }IADE ALLEGATIOI'IS

THAT R. BLAHi.iIK IdHO WORKS IIISIDE THE P:LAZA LIBB.ARY AS

SEi.ilf}fr LIBRARIA}i HIN"DflP,ED THE ACCESS OIi II{AI'ITE ARIqEALL-

ANO INTO THE LAIJ LIERARY, FRUSTRATED THE FREE EXERCISE

OF ARREALLAI{0. TYHIS ALLEGATION T{ADE BY IT'IAIVITE ARI{EALL.
ATTO RESEIIBLES }.JIRRORLIKE ALI.EGATIONS }IADE BY YABLOI{SKU.

TITIS COI,IPLAI}IT FILED EY ARREALLANO IS STILL ACTIT/E

AT THIS ?II{E.
THAT ON SEE'IEMBER 8, 2A21 AT 123A hours JUgf

PRIOR To YABLONSKY LEAVING TEiE LAIJ I,IBRARY' YAtsLO$SilY
IIITNESEED R BLAHI]IK HAVE II{A}ITE CLEEK READY BAAHNIK
F'ACTS F'ROM ARREALLANOS CASE I{HICH BLAHI'IIK LISED TO
DETERI4ITiE ACCESS ISSUES FOR ARR.EALLA}{O. TT{IS ACTIVITY
iiAs CAPTURED oii LAIv LTBRARY cAr4ERA AT tz00-1230 hrs
oN SEPTEMBER I 

' 20-21 THIS iS MIffCR CosjDUCT WITHIII
YABLONS"(Y COi'IPLAIbIT' TI-IAT STAFF BASES ACCESS ISSUES
ol:l TEIIATES CASES. rl{ Trirs SEECTFTC CASE BLAHl,irii I,trAS

IDENTIFIED AS ARREALLAI{O DEPEI.{DAI{T AS i.iELL.

consitsant to the language under rule 406, this presents
a pattern of routine practices, rrhere Library slaff reads innates
writings thal are prot,ected to determine access, to iniringe that
inmates aecess- ?his Court should take notice for pattern of con-
duct by library stafi: as a senior librarian . /oar"^\?,-,t pozee
,t\t:\' kntlrru /l f.a<EN t-t A ^8 

/ -
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hTILLIAMS V NAVARITO 2OT9 US DiSL LEXIS L25L87

IN THIS INSTANT CASE INMATE I^]ILLIA},IS }4ADE ALLEGATIONS

THAT LIBRAP.IAITSTISCORTIIA B.EAD LEGALLY PROTECTED PAPER

AI.ID PI,AYED SIGI{IF'ICA}iT ROLES IN THP'EATS OF FILI}IG

DiSCIPLIT.IARY REPOT$S. THIS CASE IS ATTACHED TO CASE

# LEXIS 22637 EIHERE TISCORNIA FILED TALSE BVR ?O

IT{TERCEPT LIBRARY ACCESS FOR. INAIVITE T,TILLIAI'{S. THIS

DOES CREATE A PATTEBN OF' CONDUCT THAT MIRRORS YABLON

SKY CASE, I.IHER.E STAFF READS I}IMATES PROTECTED PAPERS

TT{ETT DECIDES WHG E}ITERS TEIE LAW LIBRARY, AND III THE

ItI}.'A.Tg COMPI.AINED Fil,ED FALSE I}ISCiPLI}IAP.Y REPORTS

TEIAT TARGET INAMTES ACCESS INTO THE LAi.] LIBRARY.

Consistant to the 3-anguage under rule 406 this does prese

ent a patter of routine and eustom, where library staff reaCs the
i

inmates protected papers then decides who enlers the law tibrary. i

iEhen if Lhe inanle 'coarplains f iling of disciplinary reports t,argeLed
iAi iNNAtCdS ACCESS. YABLOT{SKY DOE S}ICT KNO\,J IT{I"1ATE [.}ILLIAI'IS. 
i

I

SNYDER V ALLISOI{ 2021 US Disr LEXrs 4905

I}i THIS INSTAN'T CASE TISCORNIA [,/AS ALLEGED TO HAVE
PLAYED A ROLE II{ RETALIATORY ACTIONS AGAIi\IST IT.IPIATE
SN'fDER. THIS DOES CREATE A. PAETERN OE CO}IDUCT I/TIERE
LIBRARY STAFF RETALIATE AGAINST INAMTES REGARDII$G access
ISSUES COK},IPLAINXD OE. YABLOI,ISKY DOES I{OT KNOT SNYBER

consttant to the ranguage under rure 406 this cloes present,
paLtrn of routine ancl customn where iuro librarians retariate
ai-nst inamtes when complaints about miscondiet are made.

I

JUDICIAL I\iOTICE-5
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JONES V TISCORNIA 2O1B US Dis t LEXIS 4997 t+

It{ TEIS CASE I.NI,{ATE JoiiES MADE I\,IIEBoRLII(E ALLEGATI0}iS

AGAI}ISTTISC0RNIAIT.iTIIEE0PRMoFHAB.BASS}1EI{TAijD
TAKIT{GB'ETALIA?ORYACTI0Pi{SAGAINSTANiiiPIATEI.IHC
USED THE E},Id LIBRARY. THIS DoES PRESEI^II{T A PATTERN 0F

C0I{DUCTANDPB'ACTICEMIRRoaEDBYYABL0}]Si(YCASE.

Consitant to rule t+O6 f-his iioes Preseni pette-in of rouline

airC pracEice .,.ihe::e 1aw lib-rarians ret,aliate '";hen inaattes cornpl-ain

abouL ece€3s iSSUeS. YabLonsky coes r:rot, i{-i:iolt' !ir*l1j'ans

COCITER V FAF.AI{C 2A?-A US DisL LEI{IS 1821*7

Ii'J TI{IS CASE, I}IMATE EEOPPEE i\JADg !,88,Y STRI(].$G SIPIILAP.

A]-LEGATIOI.JS W}IEBE TISCOR.}IIA AS I.iELL AS T'ICGUIRE RflAD

inainLes protecled papers to juige 'rho regeive<i aqcesS

II{TG T,tiE LA't^i LIBRARY. TiiIS ALLECATI0r{ OUTLII']ES A

CC}ISPIP.ACY BETI.IEEI.I T'ISCORNIA AI,ID }ICGUIEE }THO I^IOP.KED

Il.i cct{cERTT {,JHERE B&D CASES [,]EP.E i]lVOLvED, i';il0 GOT' ACCES

A}iD g ii' DID IiO? BASED O}J TTIE II"4.TLiNE IF THEIB CCHVICTIO}I"

?HIS AL].EGATION }ITR.RORS YABLOI.ISKY idHERE STAFF DETER,}IINE

WI1AT II\IAT,ITES }IGET ACCESS INTO THE LA\^i LItsRARY , ARE ALLOWED

?O FILE WITH THE COURTS.

Consitant to lan.guage under r&le /+06 t,his does preeenL

a pattrn of rouLine anC cusEoin where library staff worked r+ith

oither staff Lc inringe upcn that inaaled aceess into the Iaw

library, by readling the case first, then deciding afterwards.

Yablonsky does not, knovr Copper until he read this case.

li
JIJDICIAI. NOTICE-6

i
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IT SIIOULI] MATTEE, TC TiiIS COURT

That defend*nisd nai:aC qritirin ihe Yabionsky conplaint'

are, nirror complaints by several ittami:es *rho are detaine<i aE

donor'an correetiopns. 'Ihat tliis Cottrt jrrrisdiction is saturated

sith f.cCeraL ciyil- rights eonplaints regareding misconduets that

are i.reLL egtabJ"isher.l federal ]-a',rs under i'iOLF'f ii UCDOI"IALD(CITATI0N

Ai\{i{iTTED, TURNER Y SAIIFLE'| t+82 LjS 78 l'egarriingl legiL'itnate actions

of t:orrec'ri.c,ns :rIaf f , pB.tcuraiiAR V tiAllTliiET: /ri6 ,iS .395 regaraing

sensordh:Lp of prclacieC papers filed by inamt.es t'rit,h the Courls.

It is i.reil established federal law ad i.rell as st,ate regulat

ions tha I 5.i-riia t+.:s aciacr iaic lhc lri; library shoul-d not iringe

on trhac the ina:nle was ccnr,'icf.eri of , ',rho i:'iilaLe was suiag, arnd

rvhelher there is a ,legit.i.rnaLe e::xcuse f oi: c,orre:tj-cns sEaf f tc
iri;rede LrDCn i.:rotec,t.ecl pao*rs ryiLhout I-egf.iinale excuses relatec
fc aafety and ,gecuL'rary of the instituLion, staf f or c,ther i.nnates.
The Suprene Ccurt det,errr':ined that inarotes eights ars not to be

hj.ncered, unless related Lo legit,iii.rate penloeical reasons in
the inierest of institutional safety, staff safety, and excessive
cos ts to that admi.nistaaticn.

crearing a fake .sneek and peek rule croes not meet the
dederal stancards ourlined by pRocuNrAR , EX PARTE HULL.

CONCLUSIOi.I

Plaintiff moves this court to take jurJici-al notice that
staff at this pr!-son ha.ve at the very least on the books At.iORE

THAN or{E HUNDRED arregations of sraff miscondiu+t r:egaarding

lar,'r library access aaci Lreatment, lvnile in the ribrery.
cJ JUDICIAL NO,f ICE_ 7
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PRAYER

10 That t,his Couri, take judicial nclice af the cases

preseilfeC by plai.ntj.ff
2> That this Court consider Lhese faclds trhen weighing

credibj-lity of plaintiff allegations

SepEembe r 22, Z02i Jolin,tier:ry yaLicns!:y

)*or(i,v-At(lot,
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Roe BoNre
Attornev General of California
Wtlllntr,l C. KwoNc
S"b"Jr"ii -g Deputy Attorney General
Lvlusav Cn-e,NsHew
Deoutv AttorneY General
State Bar No. 246743-OOO West BroadwaY, Suite 1800

San Dieso. CA 921-01
P.O. BoI 85266
San Dieeo . CA 92186-5266
Tcleohoic : (6',9) 738-9503
Fax:'(619) 645-1581
E-mail : Lyndsay.Crenshaw@doj.ca. gov

Attornevs for Defendants
D. Poiel[, G. Martinez, J. Robles, D'
McGuire, R. Blahnik, and C. Tiscornia

IN THE LINITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

3:18-cv-01122-AGSJOHN HENRY YABLONSKY,

Plaintiff,,

v

DEFENDANTS' OPPOSITION TO
PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR
JUDTCTAL NOTTCE [ECF NO. 164]

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF
CORRECTIOI\S AND
REHABILITATION, et al.,

Defendants

OPPOSITION

PlaintifFs motion for judicial notice of six complaints filed by other

prisoners against Defendants Blahnik, McGuire, and Tiscornia should be denied for

three reasons.

First, Plaintiff has not furnished the Court with the necessary information to

determine whether the documents qualify as judicially noticeable evidence under

1

Opp'n to Pl.'s Mot. for Judicial Notice (3:18-cv-01122-AGS)
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Federal Rule of Evidence 201. Plaintiff appears to be seeking judicial notice of

documents in other lawsuits, but he does not identify the document or cite to

specific facts. Instead, Plaintiff claims that the allegations in those lawsuits are

similar to the allegations in this lawsuit. Federal Rule of Evidence 201(c)(2)

requires plaintiff to furnish the Court with the necessary information required to

determine if the documents are subject to judicial notice. Plaintiff s citation to the

cases and brief summary is not enough, and denies Defendants an "opportunity to

be heard" on the matter. (See Fed. R. Ev. 201(e).) PlaintifFs motion should be

denied on those grounds.

Second, assuming Plaintiff seeks judicial notice of the allegations in the cited

lawsuits' complaints, they are in dispute and not from sources whose accuracy

cannot be reasonably questioned. Federal Rule of Evidence 201 only permits

judicial notice of facts that are not reasonably in dispute because: (1) it is generally

known within the trial court's territorial jurisdiction; or (2) can be accurately and

readily determined from sources whose accuracy cannot reasonably be questioned.

(Fed. R. Ev. 201(d).) In this case, Piaintiff wants the Court to take judicial notice

of those allegations as fact, so that he can use it as evidence of habit, routine and

practice under Federal Rule of Evidence 406. While it may be proper to take

judicial notice of court filings in other matters (Reyn's Pasta Bella, LLC v. Visa

USA, Inc,, 442 F.3d 741, 746 n6 (9th Cir. 2005)), noticing the disputed facts alleged

in those documents is not proper (In re Qualcomm Antitrust Litig.,292 F. Supp. 3d

948,963-64 (N.D. Cal.2017)). See also Khoja v. Orexigen Therapeutics, Inc., 899,

999 F.3d 988 (9th Cir.2018) (udicially noticing a document does not mean that

every alleged fact in the document should be noticed for the truth of the matter).

Finally, the motion is premature because there is no pending evidentiary

matter before the Court. Although judicial notice may be sought at any point in the

proceeding, it is generally done when there are pending evidentiary matters before

2

Opp'n to Pl.'s Mot. for Judicial Notice (3:18-cv-01122-AGS)
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the corut (i.e. motion to dismiss, sufllmary-judgment motion, or trial) that are

relevant to the judicially noticeable material. Given that Plaintiff is presumably

seeking judicial notice in anticipation of trial (or opposition to summary judgment)

it is premature, especially since its relevancy cannot be determined at this time.

plaintiff s motion for judicial notice of the six lawsuits filed by other

prisoners should be denied.

Dated: October 1,9,2021

sD2018701948
83094761.docx

Respectfully submitted,

Ron BoNre
Attorney General of California
Wtllmv C. KwoNc
Supervising Deputy Attorney General

/s/ L)tndsqt Crenshaw

Lyirtosev CruNsruw
Deoutv Attornev General
At fo r iev s fo r Db fe n d ant s
D. Poiel[, G. Martinez, J. Robles, D.
McGuire, R. Blahnik, and C.
Ttscornia

a
J

Opp'n to Pl.'s Mot. for Judicial Notice (3:18-cv-01122-AGS)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Case Name 3:18-cv-01122-AGS

I hereby certi8r that on October 19. 2021, I electronically filed the following documents with the

Clerk of the Court by using the CIvVECF system:

DEFEI{DANTS' OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIFF'S MOTION FOR JUDICIAL NOTICE
[I1L.t l\u. Ioz]l

Participants in the case'*nho are registered CM/ECF users will be served by the CM/ECF system.

I am employed in the Office of the Attomey General, which is the office of a member of the

California State Bar at which member's direction this service is made. I am 18 years of age or
older and not a party to this matter. I am familiar with the business practice at the Office of the
Attorney General for collection and processing of correspondence for mailing with the United
States Postal Service. In accordance with that practice, coffespondence placed in the internal
mail collection system at the Office of the Attorney General is deposited with the United States
Postal Service with postage thereon fully prepaid that same day in the ordinary course of
business.

I further certi8/ that some of the participants in the case are not registered CIvI/ECF users. On
October 19. 2021, I have caused to be mailed in the Office of the Attorney General's internal
mail system, the foregoing document(s) by First-Class Mail, postage prepaid, or have dispatched
it to a third parly commercial carrier for delivery within three (3) calendar days to the following
non-CM/ECF participants:

John Henry Yablonsky
CDCRNo.:AL0373
Richard J, Donovan Correctional Facility
480 Alta Road
San Diego, CA92179
Plaintiff In Pro Per

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California and the United States
of America the foregoing is true and correct and that this declaration was executed on October
19,2021, at San Diego, California.

A. Silva a
Declarant Signature

sD20l 870 I 948
83096946.docx

John Henry Yablonsky v. CDCR, Case No.
et al.
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JOHN HENRY YABLONSKY CDCR#ALO373
t7 -t22
480 ALTA RD

SANDIEGO .CA92T79

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORN]A

JOHN HENRY YABLONSKY, __ . _-__rnF cASE 3 ; 1g _cv_o 1,L22-CAB_AGSPLAINTIFF,

VS.

PLAINTIFF REPLY TO DEFENSE
OPPOSITION TO PLAINTIF'F
MOTIOI{ FOR JUDICiAL NOTICE
(ncr'+ro+)

CALIFORNIA DEPARTME}IT OF
CORRECTION & REHABILITATIONS,

DEFENDANT / S ,
et aL, THE HONORABLE ANDREW SCHOPL

PLAINTIFF REPLY

Plaintiff filed request of this Court to Lake judicial
notice of matters which are 1-') subject to judicial notiee

2) is within this Courts jurisdiction 3) could be readily
determined from sources whose accuracy cannot be questioned.
This case involves at, Ieast. eleven known actors who IconspiredI
to violat.e plaintif f protected rights, and when plaint.if f f iled

REPLY JUDICIAL NOTICE . I
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,ormal .rn"J, to restore the violated rights,

lft. experienced weIl choreographed overL acts known as retaliaL-
I

lion by "NUMEROUS" employee.$ at Richard j Donovan. The case

at hand which draws this Courts attention. Defendant.s aetivite

within discovery forced plaintiff to move for judicial noticel

1) Deienciants ciaim there is insufficient need at this

time, this is incorrect. The cases plaintiff quo ted are not

subj ecl to dispure . r4E& ylalnr4o -TE Hx&tt +- Pe"scrt LA

2) The cases plaintiff quot.ed are contradictory to

defendants disclosures during discovery.

3) That judicial notice may be sought at any time to
support FRCP RULE 406 "EVIDENCE OF HABIT, CUSToM A ffi"
which in this case gridlock access to legal resources, or

take act.ions in the f orm or retaliations.
4) Plaintiff is an inmaLe addressing Lhe staff which

CrEAtEd LhE ''GRIDLOCK AND BARRICADES'' LO AddrESS thc iSSUCS

of the claims made by p;laintiff.
5) The evidentiary issue was created by defendants

deception which would support plainiiff claims, "THAT srAFF

AT DONOVAN TAKE ACTIONS AGAINST THOSE WHO FILE GRIEVANCES.

October 27, 2O2t John Henry Yablonsky

REPLY JUDICIAL NOTICE.2
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1. THERE IS A NEED EOR THIS MOTION AT THIS TIME

Defendants have provided records related to allegations

made againsL certain defendants, which contradicts LEXIS post-

ings. In the furtherance of sufficient proofs of plainLiff

allegations the CourL should t.ake judicial notice of MATTERS

WHICH ARE NOT SUBJECT TO DISPUTE. Defendants have knowl-edge

of Lhese eases. know Lhey relate to specific defendant.s. know

that these cases are related to specific acLions whgich are

memorLaLized by plaintiff complaint, and supporting document,s.

The motion provided sufficient. information for the Court

to determine whether F.R. EVIDENCE 406 are applicable in this
case. Because defendants sent contradicLory discovery during

F.R.C.P. RULES 26, 33. 34, 35 & 35 whcih suggesr deception.

there is a dispute regarding facts which would support plainLif
allegations Lhat defendant.s aetions created a custom and polic
to ignore rules and laws protecting inamtes rights of access..
Consistant to F.R EVIDENCE RULE 201(e) thse parties were served

and briefing occured, permitting defendants sufficient time
to be heard. Plaintiff served the motion to defense on septem

22, zozrs,t*ff,Yrity days bef ore Lhey f iled an gpposition. There
was sufficient time to be heard Because discovery provided
by defendants eontradicts the LExrs engines. suggest this is
necessary at this time. since access to resources fJr plaintiff
are in microscopic periods of time, and this motion
filed at any time. the information requested shoudl

by this CourL

could be

REPLY JUDICIAL NOTICE-3
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THE CASES QUOTED ARE CONTRADICTORY TO

RECORDS DISCLOSED BY DEFENDANTS

As stated above. parLies ioined in discovery where

defendants were asked to provied a list of all appeals filed
against them . Defense provided a list of CDCR-602 filed agai-nst

named parties which contradicts the LEXIS reccrds which are

published information. The cases quoted did not includerto
plaintiff knowledgerdefenses about failurte to exhaust, making

the craims withinthe complaints would have been addresseda

fter filing and exhaustion of formal appeals cDCR6o2(pnra).
(exHrerT Drs)Defense offered a lisr of appeals filed at RJD

related to these defendants;

a) RJD-D-13-1019 filed againsL Blahnik, but does nor
include any f acts rerated to what t.he allegations are. and

that this was deemed unfounded at TLR. Garcia v Blahnik does

support that the allegations made by garcia are mi.rror to yablo
sky case, &s does Arealrano v Blahnik. Because the eompraints
in both cases are virtuarly identical this court shourd take
notice.

b) RJD-C-L7-183/+ filed against powell and Blahnik sugge
Lhis was not exhausted. while none of the allegations made

within that. appeal are memorialized by neither case quoted
by praintiff. Suggesting that an appeal is missing from the
disclosure. sin€flonly three of the appeals related to Brahnik
were provide. but only one had been exhausted.

REPLY JUDICIAL NOTICE.-4
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complaint,s this Court may have published are contradict'ory

tot'heappealswhichdefendanLshaveprovidedSuggestingHIDE

AND SEEK for information which would support plaintiff claims '

That RJD staff has a history of impdeding upon an inmates righ

through the use of the law librarY'

c)n-lt-D-16-03840. RJD-D-16-03927 These appeals were
i-tS qn, e'* t+\ rl;xO

never filed to the TLR for exhaustion. The LEXIS case plaint'

quoted did not address any such exhaustion issues. WILLIAMS

V NAVARRO. SNYDER V ALLISON. JONES V TISCORNIA All include

allegations about staff misconduct which mirro$ plaintiff ca

and none of t.hese cases include any arguemnts about exhaust

are related to similar acts alleged by plaintiff. This indicate

defendants are playing hide and seek. A11 three of these compla

memoriaLLze activites which mirror plaintiff complaint, and

are not subject to dispute. and are within this Courts juris-

diction to take judicial notice

d)RJD-D-L7O0467, RJD-D-L7 -t488 These appeals filed
against McGuire were never presented to TLR for exhaustion

purpose, and contradict COOPER V PARAMO where tiscornia and

McGuire were accused of mirror like allegaLions mader within
plaintiff complaint. BecauseCopper does not address exhaustion

issues related to that case. suggest the CDCR 602 had been

exhausted. Furthermore defendants qame of HrDE AND SEEK sugges

this Court should atke ludicial notice.
REPLY JUDICIAL NOTICE-5
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Because the cases reques t.ed f or j udicial not ice are

published. and were included in the motion itself gave defendan

sufficient time to be heard. F.R.EV. 201(e) This Couirt should

take notice. regardless of the evidentiary issue whichw as

created by def endant,s game of HIDE AND SEEK.

3. FEDERAL RULES OF EVIDENCE PERMIT THIS ACTION

Because the language by rule makers st,ating "THAT

THIS COULD OCCUR AT ANY TIME' suggest plaintiff request "SHOULD

be honored. That defendant.s named within this complainL have

been identified as parLies in other actions to include CDCR602

appeals filed by inamtes regarding violations t,o inamtes rights
complaints filed and published by LEXrS memorLalize similar
activities outlined within prainLiff complaint. As ouLlined
within the rules of evidnece. whcih indicate it is proper to
move the court where credibility issues arrise. Here defendants
have a) denied all allegations made within their answer b)Have
refuted any such activities occured within their briefs, c)Have
been deceptive during discovery. The purpose of rule 406 is
to esLabrish whet.her a custom and poricy or habit, ienc?red o

EVIDENCE OF A PERSONS HABIT OR AN ORGANIZATIUON''S
ROUTINE PRACTICES MAY BE ADMITTED TO PROVE THAT ON APARTICULAR OCCAISION THE PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ACTED]N OCCURANCE OF THE HABIT ROUTINE OR PRACTICE. ThC COURTMAY ADMIT TH]S INTO EV]DNECE REGARDLESS OF WHETHER ITIS CORROBERATED OR THERE WAS AN EYE I,{ITNESS

Here there is more Lhan enough showgoing that defendant
have established a custom r Eoutine. &Ed poricy to ignore right
of Lhe inamte which are protected by federar raw.

REPLY JUDICIAL NOTICE.6
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The defendantrs have joined in this same acLivities
producing any and all RVR filed abouit the plaintiff. Had

there been anything viable related to misconduct. certainly

the Court would be visit.ing thaL claim as well regarding credib
I

ility. and hpstory of bad conduct. As a result there is suffici

showing that def endants have an ongoing tradition to ca.ljse

inteference. harrass. and antagonize inamtes who ,nlish to use

the law library, so that. W' .r. f ilter any legiLimate staf f
I

complaints being filed. any legiLimat.e lawsuits about misconduc

from being filed and t.o scare the inamtes into abandoning t.heir

legal interest,s. There is sufficient showing inthe LEXIS CASES

PLAINTIFF PROVIDED

.THE COMPLAINT SHOWS SUFFICIENT SHOII^/NG

THAT THE LEXIS CASES ARE MIRROS tO PLAINTIFF CASE

As outlined within the mot,ion bef ore the Court. and

ioined in by plaintiff microscopie access int.o the law Iibrary
coupled with plaintiff disability. forces plaintiff into filing
this motion which was instoigaLed by defendantrs game of hide

and seek regarding discovery about similar allegations made.

LEXIS memorializes these act.ivities. Just as plaintiff allege

so does others. unrelated to plainLiff. unbeknownsE to plaintif

regarding mirrrlr like claims. That. staf f is caught readign

inamtes mail. making calculaLed decisions abouth who get sacces

or whaL t.he inamte may f ile with the Court. Then if the inamte

REPLY JUDICIAKL NOTICE--7

4

nt



2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

ll
t2

13

I+

15

t6

t7

18

t9

20

2t

22

!3

1ALA

25

lo

27

28

complains of these violations they are threatened. false RVR

filed against them. or blatant deniar of access into the ;law
ribrary occured. This is the very foundation of plaintiff case

which resulted in numerous attacks upon plaintiff because

he asked staff to stop reading his protecLed mail at the xerox

maehine. Judicial- nct j-ce shall- be taker^;because t.hese cases

are mirros to plaintiff case.

5. DEFENDANTS DISCOVERY ACTIVITY CREATED

AN EVIDENTIARY ]SSUE OF FACTS.

As discussed above, and withinthe mot,ion. def endants

named withinthis complaint have been the cause of legal action

because of same . mirror like. identical claims of mkiseonduct

which are used to impede upon an inmnates access top the Court

acces s t.o resources so that. the inamte can Iearn. s tudy. and

prepare Iegit.imate backward and forward legal pursuits. That

defendantrs named wilhin plaintiff complaint are the "SUBJECTS

of mirror Iike complaints. making this vulnerable for iudicial
noLice to be taken. Because rule 406 suggests whether these

are corroberated. or there being an eye witness. judieial noti
shaII be admitLed. In this case plaintiff claims are virtually
idnetical to the L:EXrs eomplaints. !trhther these allegations
are founded. exhausted. or determined. cannot overcome t.he

bizzare idenLicality of these seperate parties who claim acts

of IDENTICAL defendants violaLed same rules. and laws. This

should warrant taking iudicial notice at this time.

REPLY JUDICIAL NOTICE.S
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It is because the full disclosure by defense which

contradicts the LEXIS engines. suggesting deception. Where

PRLA forbids a complaint without having been exhausted. and

the cases mentioned in the motion appear to not argue exhaust-

ion and focus on merits of the pleadings. making those cases

diiierent than the CDCR602 record produced "INCOMPLETE".TheTe-

fore an evi-denLtary issue

CONCLUS ION

BECAUSE PLAINTIFF ACCESS TO RESOURCES ARE MICROSCOPIC

AND IUNnsr-rlBLE] MAKTNG THrS MOTTON FALL \nrTHIN THE

''AT ANY TIME'' NECESSARY, ANTICIPATORY FOR THE SUMMARY

JUDGMENT MOTION HEADED PLAINTIFF WAY. 1) I,^/HICH WILL

HINGE OE FACTS 2) SUPPORTING RECORDS 3) MERITS TO

SATISEY THE FIVE ELEMENTS TO PLAINTIFF CASE. AS SUCH

THIS COURT SHOULD TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE. DEFENDANTS

HAVE HAD SUFFICIENT TIME TO READ THE CASES. WHICH

TOOK ME ONE DAY. I,^iHILE THEY HAVE HAD NEARLY THIRTY

DAYS. THEREEORE THEY HAVE HAD SUFFICIENT TIME. \,\JARN-

ING TO PREPARE A DEFENSE FED RULES EVID 201(e)
BECAUSE THESE CASES ARE PUBLISHED THEY ARE NOT SUBJECT

TO DISPUTE. ARE WTTHTN THIS COURTS JURISDICTION.

AND ARE SUBJECT TO BEING "NOTICED' .

THERE IS A WELL STRATEGICALLY PLACED ''CUSTOM, POLICY.

HABIT. AND PRACTICE '' AT DONOVAN TO EXTERMINATE STAFF

COMPLAINTS. TO HIDE AND BURY MISCONDUCT BY EMPLOYEES

OF THE DEPARTMENT OE CORRECTTONS I,JHO KNOWTNGLY

VIOLATE INMATES PROTECTED RIGHTS WHICH ARE I,{ELL

ESTABLISHED FEDERAL LAWS ! !

OCTOBER 27, 2O2T JOHN HENRY YABLONSKY

REPLY JUDICIL NOTICE-9
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JOHN HENRY yABT,ONSr(y CDCR#AI 0373
L7 -L? 2

480 AT,TA RD
SANDTEGO. CA.9?T]9

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OE CAL]FORNIA

JOHN HENRY YABT.ONSI{Y. CASE 3; 1 8 -cv- 1122-CAB-AGS
PT,A TNTTFF

VS.

DECLARATION BY JOHN HENRY Y
YABLONKSY REGARDTNG SUPPORTING
DOCUMENT TDENTTFTED AS EXHTBTTS
DTS

CALTORNIA DEPARTMENT
OF CORRECTTONS &
REHABILITATTON er al.

DEFENDANTS THE HONORABLE ANDREW SCHOPLER

That I John Henry Yablonsky an adulL over t.he age
of consenL and parLy to this action. makes this sworn declarati
under penalty of per:iury as such

1) That attached hereto this declaration are exhibits
provided me from defendants througbn discovery and are Lrue
copies of said such documents

2) That these exhibits attached hereto suggest deception
to published cases by LEXIS

3) That each of these pages provided herein does memorial
appeals f iled against named def endants in t.his complaint.

DECLARATION -1

n
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4) That Lhese exhibits att.ached hereLo does supprot
allegation mad within }plaintiff motion for t.he Court to take

iudieial notice.

5) That t.he allegations made withinthe motion and exhib
attached hereto support plaintiff claims t.hat. there is a habit
of practice at this inst.itution Lo regulate and filLetr inamtes
access to resources locateds inside the law library. and that
defendants atake actions agaionsi those who complain.

IDENTIFIED DEFENDANTS IN THIS CASE

Mr Powell
Mr Blahnik
Mr Robles

Mrs Tiscornia
Mrs McGuire
Mr Martinez
Mr SeIf
Mr Olivarria
Mr Garcia
Mr Pickett
Mrs FuIler
Mr CAMOFLAGE MAN (oou #tl)
DoEs (r-ro)

DEFENSE ONLY ADDRESSED FOUR OF THESE DEFENDANTS

October 27. 202L JOHN HENRY YABLONSI(Y

DECLARATlON-2
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Yublonsky v. CDCR
USDC Southern District Case No. 3:18-cv-01122-AGS

PRTVILEGE I,OG

LOG
NO.

RFP
Request

No.

f)ocument Description Identity of
Recipient /

Position
Title

Identity of
Author /
Position

Title

Privilege Claimed Present
Location

1 9 Grievance number RJD-C- 1 3-0 1 0 I 9.
Staff complaint against Defendant
Blahnik. Partially granted in that an
investigalion was performed. The
complaint was deemed unfounded at
the third level of review.

Appeal
Coordinator

Inmate at
zuD

The information sought
violates third party
rights to privacy.
Official information
privilege, safety and
security, and
confidential
information. 5 U.S.C.

$ 552; Kerr u. US.
Dist. Court,5l1 F.2d
1,92,198-99 (9th Cir.
1975); Hampton v. City
of San Diego,l47
F.R.D. 227 ,229-30
(S.D. Cal. 1993);
Jackson v. CounQ of
Sacramento,lT5

Defense
Counsel

It
A



F.R.D. 653 (E.D. Cal
t9e7).

2 9 Grievanc,e number RJD -C-16-2283.
Staff conrplaint against Defendant
Powell. Parlially granted in that an

investigation was performed. The
complainLt was deemed unfounded at
the secorLd level of review and inmate
did not appeal that finding to the third
level.

Appeal
Coordinator

Inmate at
zuD

The information sought
violates third party
rights to privacy.
Official information
privilege, safety and
security, and
confidential
information. 5 U.S.C.

$ 552; Kerr v. U.S.

Dist. Court, 5ll F.2d
192,198-99 (9th Cir.
197 5); Hampton v. City
of San Diego,147
F.R.D. 227 ,229-30
(S.D. Cal. 1993):
Jackson v. County of
Sacramento, LT5

F.R.D. 653 (E.D. Cal.
teeT).

Defense
Counsel

3 9 Grievance number RJD-D- 1 6-03 840.
Staff complaint against Defendant
Tiscorniar Partially granted in that an

investigation was perforrned. The
cornplaint was deemed unfounded at
the second level of review and inmate

Appeal
Coordinator

lnmate at
RJD

The information sought
violates third party
rights to privacy.
Official information
privilege, safety and
security, and
confidential

Defense
Counsel

"l
\

9
n



did not appeal that finding to the third
level.

information. 5 U.S.C.

$ 552; Kerr v. U.S.

Dist. Court, 5lI F.2d
t92,198-99 (9th Cir.
1975); Hamptonv. City
of San Diego,147
F.R.D. 227 ,229-30
(S.D. Cal. 1993);
Jaclcson v. County of
Sacramento,IT5
F.R.D. 653 (E.D. Cal.
teeT).

4 9 Grievanc;e number RJD-D- 16-03927 .

Staff complaint against Defendant
Tiscornia. Partially granted in that an

investigation was performed. The
complaint was deemed unfounded at
the second level of review and inmate
did not appeal that finding to the third
leve1.

Appeal
Coordinator

Inmate at
zuD

The information sought
violates third party
rights to privacy.
Official information
privilege, safety and
security, and
confidential
information. 5 U.S.C.

$ 552; Kerr v. U.S.

Dist. Court, 5lL F.2d
192,198-99 (9th Cir.
1975); Hampton v. City
of San Diego,l47
F.R.D. 227 ,229-30
(S.D. Cal. 1993);
Jackson v. County of

Defense
Counsel

ci \

1:
n



Sacramento,IT5
F.R.D. 653 (E.D. Cal.
teeT).

5 9 Grievance number RJD-D-17 -00467 .

Staff complaint against Defendant
McGuire. Partially granted in that an

investigation was performed. The
complainLt was deemed unfounded at

the second level of review and inmate
did not appeal that finding to the third
level.

Appeal
Coordinator

Inmate at
RJD

The information sought
violates third party
rights to privacy.
Official information
privilege, safety and

security, and
confidential
information. 5 U.S.C.

$ 552; Kerr v. U.S.

Dist. Court,5ll F.2d
l92,l9B-99 (9th Cir.
1975); Hampton v. City
of $an Diego, 147

F.R.D. 227,229-30
(S.D. Cat. 1993);

Jaclcson v. County of
Sacramento,IT5
F.R.D. 653 (E.D. Cal.
r9e7).

Defense
Counsel

6. 9 Grievance number RJD-D- 1 7- 1488.

Staff complaint against Defendant
McGuire. Partially granted in that an

investigation was performed. The
complainLt was deemed unfounded at
the second level of review and inmate

Appeal
Coordinator

Inmate at
RJD

The information sought
violates third party
rights to privacy.
Official information
privilege, safety and
security, and

Defense
Counsel
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did not appeal that finding to the third
level.

confidential
infonnation. 5 U.S.C.

$ 552; Kerr v. U.S.

Dist. Court,5ll F.2d
192,198-99 (9th Cir.
1975); Hampton v. City
of San Diego,l47
F.R.D. 227 ,229-30
(S.D. Cal. 1993);

Jackson v. County of
Sacramento,IT5
F.R.D. 653 (E.D. Cal.
reeT).

7 9 Grievanc:e number RJD-C- 1 7-0 I 834.
Staff complaint against Defendant
Powell and Blahnik. Partially granted
in that an investigation was performed.
The complaint was deemed unfounded
at the second level of review and
inmate did not appeal that finding to the
third level.

Appeal
Coordinator

Inmate at
RJD

The information sought
violates third party
rights to privacy.
Official information
privilege, safety and

security, and
confidential
information. 5 U.S.C.

$ 552; Kerr v. U.S.

Dist. Court,5ll F.2d
192,198-99 (9th Cir.
1975); Hampton v. City
of San Diego, 147

F.R.D. 227 ,229-30
(S.D. Cal. 1993);

Defense
Counsel
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Jaclcson v. County of
Sacromento,175
F.R.D. 653 (E.D. Cal.
1997).

B 9 Grievance number RJD-E- 17 -05042.
Staff connplaint against Defendant
Tiscornia. Partially granted in that an
investiga.tion was performed. The
complaint was deemed unfounded at
the second level of review and inmate
did not appeal that finding to the third
leve1.

Appeal
Coordinator

Inmate at
RJD

The information sought
violates third party
rights to privacy.
Official information
privilege, safety and
security, and
confidential
information. 5 U.S.C.

$ 552; Kerr v. U.S.

Dist. Court, 5ll F.2d
192,198-99 (9th Cir.
1975); Hampton v. City
of San Diego, 147

F.R.D. 227 ,229-30
(S.D. Cal. 19e3);
Jackson v. County of
Sacramento, lJ5
F.R.D. 6s3 (E.D. Cal.
reeT).

Defense
Counsel

9 9 Notice of Adverse Action dated 6119115

against Defendant. Unrelated to
lawsuit and claims are not substantially
similar to claims made by Plaintiff.

Defendant Employee
Relations
Office

The information sought
violates privacy rights.
Official information
privilege, safety and
security, and

Defense
Counsel
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confidential
information. 5 U.S.C.

$ 552; Kerr v. U.S.

Dist. Court, 5lI F.2d
192,198-99 (9th Cir.
1975); Hampton v. City
of San Diego, 147

F.R.D. 227 ,229-30
(S.D. Cal. 1993);
Jackson v. CounQ of
Sacramento,lT5
F.R.D. 6s3 (E.D. Cal.
reeT).

lo 9 Internal affairs investigation dated
August 23, 2016, involving Defendant.
Unrelated to lawsuit and claims are not
substantially similar to clairns made by
Plaintiff. No disciplinary action was
taken.

Internal
Affairs

Internal
Affairs

The information sought
violates privacy rights.
Official information
privilege, safety and
security, and
confidential
information. 5 U.S.C.

$ 552; Keru v. U.S.

Dist. Court,5l1 F.2d
192,198-99 (9th Cir.
1975); Hampton v. City
of San Diego,l47
F.R.D. 227 ,229-30
(S.D. Cal. 1993);
Jackson v. CounQ of

Defense
Counsel
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Sacramento,IT5
F.R.D. 653 (E.D. Cal.
t9e7).

11 9 Hiring Authority Review of
Investigation dated September 15,

2020. Unrelated to lawsuit and claims
are not substantially similar to claims
made by Plaintiff. Adverse action
taken against Defenclant.

Defendant Warden The inforrnation sought
violates privacy rights.
Official information
privilege, safety and
security, and
confidential
information. 5 U.S.C.

$ 552; Kerr v. U.S.

Dist. Court,5I l F.2d
192,198-99 (9th Cir.
1975); Hampton v. City
of San Diego,l47
F.R.D. 227 ,229-30
(S.D. Cal. 1993);
Jackson v. CounQ of
Sacramento,IT5
F.R.D. 653 (E.D. Cal.
teeT).

Defense
Counsel
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